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----- Forwarded by Alex Rosen/Planning/COSLO on 01/19/2016 11:02 AM -----

From: "cmaida@aol.com" <cmaida@aol.com>
To: "planning@co.slo.ca.us" <planning@co.slo.ca.us>
Date: 01/18/2016 10:19 AM
Subject: Rail road tracks to transport oil proposal

Hello, 
I'm a regular visitor to your community living north near Sacramento. I was shocked to see you considering a 
proposal to build more tracks to transport oil? This is California whom is the leader in alternative energy pursuits? 
So one must question WHY would anyone consider investing in old and outgoing power sources that threaten  
pristine beaches and environmental resources? 
The money you spend could be better served to build "new energy plants like solar or wind factory to promote jobs" 
and move away from crude oil and dangers transporting put in your communities...
I'm from South Gulf coast where you can't get away from sight of massive refineries and m ost of my friends and 
family are dead from cancer? The beaches have oil spills all the time from tankers coming and wrecking into each 
other in dog? 
One derailment in San Luis Obispo could be catastrophic so I ask you to not think of big oil, rather, think of your 
citizens and environmental safety.

I am not able to attend the hearing so I am sending my comments. You should have an open solicitation of 
comments time frame via online so as not to limit the comments you will receive... Most agencies do this now many 
prefer online action versus in person attendance due to working, etc.

We will be watching this closely as we are educating people to EDUCATE BEFORE VOTING BLIND PARTY 
LINES KILLING ANI MALS and now must ADD WREAKING DANGEROUS HAVOC ON ENVIRONMENT? 

Sincerely,
Cecilia Maida
Shingle Springs CA
Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Smartphone


